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Binns -, Janet <janet.binns@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] New Horizon Mine C1981008 TR99
1 message

Gilbreath, Chris <cgilbreath@tristategt.org> Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 8:39 AM
To: "Binns - DNR, Janet" <janet.binns@state.co.us>
Cc: "Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo)" <ttennyson@tristategt.org>

Janet,

 

Tri-State is reques�ng an extension to July 20, 2020 for the proposed decision for TR-99. 

 

Sincerely,

 

Chris S. Gilbreath

Water, Waste and Mining Compliance Manager

Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association

(303) 254-3291

 

 

From: Binns - DNR, Janet <janet.binns@state.co.us> 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 4:00 PM
To: Gilbreath, Chris <cgilbreath@tristategt.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Horizon Mine C1981008 TR99

 

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. **** 

 

Good afternoon Chris,

 

I just sent an email to Tony Tennyson regarding New Horizon Mine TR99.  I received an
automated reply that he is out of the office until July 6, 2020.  The proposed decision for TR99 is
Monday June 29, 2020.  The Division sent ERMR (Tony) an adequacy letter on June 19, 2020. 
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The Division has not received responses yet.  Please notify me regarding how much additional
time you think ERMR will require to respond to the adequacy concerns and allow the
Division about a week to review your responses.

 

Thank you,

Janet Binns

Environmental Protection Specialist III

Coal Regulatory Program

Mobile phone: 720-688-0626

 

P 303.866.3567 ext 8107 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

janet.binns@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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